
June 19, 1969 

Mr. Clarence D. Coleman 
Southe rn Reg ional Director 
lliationa l Urban L cg,_, u2 , Inc . 
136 Marietta Street, N. w. 
Atlanta , Georgia 3 0 3 03 

Dear Mr o Coleman: 

In res ponse to your l e tter of June 17, I am herein enclosing 
a complete ro s t er of the Model Cities Staff with the i nfor­
mation you reques ~e~ . 

At this time, it i s impo ssi ble to give you this same infor­
mation with regard to the staffs o f the sub- contrac ting 
agencies b e cause i t is not r eadi ly ava ilable in forma t. 

I believe the information on my staff wi ll facilita te your 
developing a statement concerning our personne l practices . 
However , i f you ne e d a ny additional inf orma tion, please feel 
free to contact me. 

vlc 

Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Johnny c. Johnson 
Director 




